STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

May 21, 2019

Anne Marie Zsamba

Real Estate Specialist

Crown Castle

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101
Clifton Park, NY 12065

RE: EM-AT&T-132-190430 — AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 300 Governors Highway, South Windsor, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Zsamba:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of May 17, 2019 requesting an extension
of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in response to the

Council’s incomplete notice dated May 2, 2019.

The Council hereby grants a one-month extension of time to submit the required documentation by July 1,
2019.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincergly,

o

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

Enclosures: Email from Anne Marie Zsamba of May 17, 2019
Incomplete filing letter dated May 2, 2019
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Robidoux, Evan

From: Zsamba, Anne Marie <AnneMarie.Zsamba@crowncastie.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-AT&T-132-190430-GovernorsHighway-
SouthWindsor

Attachments: CSC AT&T 828054 300 Governors Highways Request for Extension of Time 5.17.19.pdf

Please see the attached correspondence. Thank you.

ANNE MARIE ZSAMBA
Real Estate Specialist

T. {201y 236-9224

F. (724)416-6112

CROWN CASTLE

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101.
Clifton Park, NY 12065
CrownCastle.com

From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Zsamba, Anne Marie <AnneMarie.Zsamba@crowncastle.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-AT&T-132-190430-GovernorsHighway-SouthWindsor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.



Crown Castle
C ROW N 3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101
e’ CASTLE Clifton Park, NY 12065

May 17,2019

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Notice of Exempt Modification for Crown Site BU: 828054
AT&T Site ID: 10035346
300 Governors Highway, South Windsor, CT 06074
Latitude: 41° 50’ 0.40”/ Longitude: -72° 36’ 11.00”

Dear Ms. Bachman:

[ am in receipt of the Council’s correspondence dated May 2, 2019 wherein notice was provided
that AT&T’s exempt modification application submitted April 30, 2019 was incomplete. In order to allow
sufficient time for revised deliverables, please accept this letter as a formal request for an extension of
time. Please advise as to when deliverables must be resubmitted. Thank you for your continued time and
attention to this application.

Sincerely,

Anne Marie Zsamba

Real Estate Specialist

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101, Clifton Park, NY 12065
(201) 236-9224

annemarie.zsamba@crowncastle.com

The Foundation for a Wireless World.
CrownCastle.com



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square. New Britain, C1 06051

Phone: (860) 827-29335 Fax: (860) §27-2950
E-Mail: siting.councilt@et.goy

WWW. CL.goviCese

NMay 22019

Anne Mane Zsamba

Real Fsware Specialise

Crown Castle

3 Corporare Park Drve, Suire 101

Clifron Park, NY 12065

RE: EM-AT&T-132-190430 — V1&1 nouce of mrent to modify an exisung relecommunicatons  tactliey
located at 300 Governors [ hghwav, South Windsor. Conaccucut.

Dear Ms. Zsamba:

The Connecncur Simng Counctd (Counetl} recerved the tower share request tor the above-reterenced factline on
Apud 30, 2019, :

According to Section 16-5301-7 1 of the Regulanons of Connecticut State Agencies, . oanv modificanon, as defined
m Secnon 16-301-2a ot the Regulatons of Connecnicut Srate . \gencies, 1o an exising rower sie, except as spectfied
mn Sccuons 16-501-72 and 16-30)-88 of the Regulations of Connecticur State \gencies, mav have a substannal
adverse environmental etfect.”

sttt has reviewed this exempt modificaton requese tor completeness and has wenafied a deficiency i the
Construcuon Drawings (C1; last revised Aprd 29, 2019 and prepared by Jacobs Fngineering Group, [nc. The CD
s stamped but not signed by a professional engineer registered in the Stare of Connecticur. Also, the Strucrural
Analvsis Report (3.3 dared April 22, 2019 and prepared by Paul | Ford and Company does not account tor the
proposed antenna mount modificanons as indicated 1 che CID and the Mount Modificanon Report (NL\} daced
February U1, 2019 and prepared by [nfinigy.

Theretore, the exempt modification request 15 ncomplete at dus ume. The Councl recommends that Crown
Casde provide a CID thar s stamped and signed by a professional engineer registered n the State ot Connecticut,
and a S\ that accounts tor the proposed antenna mount modifications reterenced above, on or betore May 31,
2019, 1f addional ume s needed o gather the requested mformanon, please submue a written request tor an
extension of tume prior to Mav 31, 2019, Please provide an electronic version and one hard copy of the CD
and SA for the incomplete request to be rendered complete and processed.

This notice ot mcomplenon shall have the etffect of olling the Federal Communicatons Commussion (17CC)y 60-
dav ometrame in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FFCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order ssued on
Odctober 21, 2014 11CC 14-133;.

I'hank vou for vour attention o this matrer. Should vou have anv quesnons, please feel free o contact me at 860-
827-2951.

Sincegely,

Melaare A Bachman
Foxecutve Direcror

NAB/IN emr

¢ The Honorable \ndrew Parerna, Mavor, Town of South Windsor
Michele R Lipe, ATCP Director of Planming, Town ot South Windsor
Marthew B. Galligan, Town Manager, Town of South Windsor
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